Spiritual Leadership Class Syllabus Fall 2023

Mill City Christian Church Pastor Paul Luna

Table of Contents

Lesson 1 - Introduction to Leadership	2
Killers of Faithfulness	4
Lesson 2 - Individual Goals	6
Lesson 3 - Goals	8
Lesson 4 - Accountability	
Lesson 5 - The Basic Disciplines of the Christian Life	15
Lesson 6 - Bible Reading	17
Lesson 7 - Scripture Memory	19
Lesson 8 - Prayer	22
Lesson 9 - Becoming a Cheerful Giver	24
Lesson 10 - Time Management	26
Lesson 11 - Wisdom	29
How to Become a Wise Person	
Lesson 12 - Gathering	
Lesson 13 - Confession of Sin	
Lesson 14 - Worship	35
Lesson 15 - "Grit"	
Managing Pressure	
Lesson 16 - Meeting the Needs of your Spouse	
Meeting the Needs of Your Wife	
Meeting the Needs of Your Husband	
Lesson 17 - Being A Positive Person	45
Speaking Positively	
Lesson 18 - Eternal Rewards / Judgment	

Lesson 19 - Ministry	50
The Church	51
The Blessings of Doing Ministry in Your Church	52
Lesson 20 - Bitterness	53
Lesson 21 - Moral Purity	55
Moral Purity – Part 1	55
Moral Purity – Part 2	57
Lesson 22 - Anger	59
Lesson 23 - The Fear of the Lord	61
Consequences for Choosing to Sin	62
Cures for Sinning	63
Lesson 24 - Self-Control	64
Lesson 25 - Deference	66
Lesson 26 - Motives	68
Lesson 27 - Gentleness	70
Lesson 28 - A Servant's Heart	72

v.2 2022

Lesson 1 - Introduction to Leadership

1.	Everything	and falls on	
2. from	All the people we are lea	is ading.	from and
3.	The biggest	people mak	e is to assume that they
ł	nave	because of	or title.
4.	The key to	is	
The	re is no leadership witl	nout	·
5.	Authority is	It is a	n extension of God's
	have earned it.	od loves to give His	to people
6.	Sovereignty is the _	to	or
influ	ence the environment	around us. It is being a	
inste	ead of a	·	
7. Ieac	lership.		and on
8.	famili	es are a result of	spiritual leadership.
	churches ar	e a result ofs	piritual leadership.
	ministries a	re a result of s	piritual leadership.

9.	God will not use an		leader even if he has the
ро	sition and there is a g	reat	
10.	The responsibility of	every person is to	the
		God has set to be	e given His authority,
and	then	_ them.	
11.	MCCC will be holy, I	healthy and growing o	n the basis of the size of the
		made up of	
Scrip	oture:		
	eronomy 7:9 new 24:45-47 el 6:4	Matthew 25:21 1 Corinthians 4	1 Timothy 1:12 :1-2 Hebrews 3:1-2
12.	The first requiremen	t to be given God's	is
13.		is making	a and
ke	eping it. Faithfulness	is being a	keeper.
14.		leadership is never	It can be
	much f	aster than it took to ea	rn it. Faithful leaders have
est	ablished a large	of trus	t.

15.	A faithful leader is one who lives their life on the basis of			
an	d	_, not on the basis of $_$		
an	d			
16.	A leader's	and		
ca	use them to live their life in	na	way that gives	
	to th	ose who are following	them.	
	Ki	llers of Faithfulness	5	
1.	One of the things tha	t tend to weaken ou	r faithfulness is to be	
	in th	lose areas of our life	that seem	
		_ and	Luke 16:10.	
2.	Another tendency is t	o be	in areas of our life	e
that	no one else	or knows about.		
3.	When our	or	are	
not	made seriously and rer	nade regularly our fa	aithfulness weakens.	
4.	The failure to	persona	al	
con	tributes to being unfait	hful.		
5.	The reluctance that c	omes from pride to I	be accountable to others	S
in a	formal way and becom	iing	or	

______when we are held accountable are sure signs of unfaithfulness.

6.	A natural result of becoming	and
	in well-doing when	
tim	es come is a lack of faithfulness. Faithful leaders are	faithful because
they	y have learned to manage	,
Gala	atians 6:9 - And let us not lose heart in doing good,	
for	n due time we shall reap if we do not grow weary.	
7.	A major killer of faithfulness is no	of
Goo	l.	

Lesson 2 - Individual Goals

1.	A goal is a goal if it is		
2.			
3.	A	_ goal can be	onen.
4.	A goal that is	_at least	is 10,000
times	more likely to be	·	
	A		d with a
to noi	ld you	_·	
6.			to
WI	Il move us to great	•	
7.	A good goal is always		
8.	The more a	goal is the more	
	be.	5	
9.	A good goal is	·	
10.	goals _		us and tend to make
	us goal		
11.	A good goal is		

Individual Goals

12.	Α	goal moves us	but
	out of our nplishment.	to g	reat growth and
13.	A purpose of goals	is to apply gentle	_ to ourselves.
14.	People	best under	
15.	A good goal is		
	-	I moves us to	
and	k	God.	
17.		is accomplishing the goals that	has led
	us to set for His	and our growth.	
18.	A good goal is	It is not the rewriting o	f the
	"	"·	
19.	Our	_ always against	·
20.	A good goal is an _	of the	of
our _	•		

Lesson 3 - Goals

1.	God is a making God.	
2.	God the future.	
3.	We are beings.	
4.	Everything we do without exception is in	of
a		
5.	The problem in our life is often that we haven't	
the go	bals we are pursuing, set them for us,	
and th	ney all the time.	
6.	God holds each of us as stewards	, and we
must	be and	
	is a key.	
7.	Goal setting is functioning as we were	to
functi	on, because of our being	_
in the	and of God.	
8.	An objection that is regularly raised by Christians is that g	oal setting is
	Goal setting is used by the	because they
ha Goal:	ve discovered that it It is a universal s	

and ______ of God that the ______ uses well and the church has _____. The ______ uses goal setting very effectively to make 9. _____, and the church needs to learn to use the power of goals to make . Goal setting is premeditated ______ - _____ 10. 11. A second objection to goal setting is that it is _____ and the Holy Spirit's in our lives. The fact is that those who work at sensing the Spirit's before the of the decision making time are much more apt to be in the _____ of God than those who wait to decide, often _____. 12. Individually, we need to set goals for our _____. Corporately, as a church we need to set goals for our . In this way the Holy Spirit can much more effectively move through the hearts and minds of each one to ______ before we _____. 13. Why do we think it is more spiritual to be controlled by the Spirit _____ we _____, than to have our hearts, minds, and wills led by the Spirit ______ we ____? Goals

14.	"Goal setting is an attempt to	God's
and	I, and become par	t of it." Ed Dayton
15.	"Goals are an	before the Lord. It is our way of
\$	saying, 'Lord, this is what we	You want us to do, and
t	this is what we to o	do. If You would like to direct us in
ä	another, we are c	open to Your
I	Meanwhile we move ahead in	" Ted Engstrom
16.	Goal setting is attempting to use a	and be a good of the
orde	r that we might work with Him in ad	God has given us as a gift in vancing the Kingdom of God.
17.	A third objection that is raised aga	ainst goal setting is that it encourages
acco	from G mplishments.	od and in our
	If we use goal setting as a wise we set a goal or work at accomplis	, we will be reminded every hing a goal that we do so by
th	ne we have in	the name of Jesus, and goal setting
W	ill then move us towards	and
19.	A goal is a statement of	to change what we are
de	oing based on	

20. A goal is a statement of to (God.
--	------

21. "Everything we say or do is moving toward a goal. As people we are

24. "Man is functionally like a bicycle. Unless he is moving

and ______ towards an objective - a ______ - he is going to falter and fall." Maxwell Maltz

25. A goal is a statement of _____ concerning our _____ of what

God wants to do through us in the _____.

26. A goal is a statement of an ______ or _____ or _____ we have, that we believe has been given to us from God.

27.	Α	_ is a	that is f	elt so strongly that we
	and	I	on it cons	tantly until we
	it in our	as clearly a	as if it were real	lity.
28.	A	_ or	realized i	s the greatest source of
		in all of life.		
29.	Those who	the	e most,	the most.
30.	There are a lot of	reasons given,	but the real rea	ason most people don't
	set tangible, measu	irable goals is t	because of the _	of
brin		and a fear of	the	_ that

1. Prov	All people are	born	and	 Isaiah 2:12; 1
	nthians 12:21.	5, 10.12, 25.25, 2 6	in onicles 52.25,	15a1a11 2.12, 1
2.	God	us with gre	at	but it will
	never be a	chieved apart from	the c	of
		Proverbs 27:17; E	cclesiastes 4:9-1	2.
3.	We will not	the	with	
		-		om other people. 10:24-25, 3:12-13;
4.	We all need to	man	y important	
	The more _	we ç	get from others the	e better we will do in
1 Co	making goo rinthians 3:18;	d Proverbs 27:9, 15:	_ [.] 23, 1:5, 11:14, 12	2:15, 15:22.
5.	God gives	He does	sn't give it to us _	,,
	through onships. 1 Pete		eceive it by b	eing in
6.	All people are			The more
beco	we h me. Psalm 141	nave who will :5; 2 Chronicles 2	us the 5:15-16; Proverbs	we will s 5:12-14, 12:1, 13:18.
7.	True	in life is	the _	that
Acco	ountability			13

God has given us. We will never accomplish our ______ without

_____ from other people.

8. Faithfully practicing the basic disciplines of the Christian life is the

_____ of our _____ with God and our

service for Him. We can't be _____ by _____.

9. God is ______ to

seek ______ from other people because we know that is the way God made life to work best.

10. Encouragement, reproving, counsel and accountability happens

best in established	where is	; (given.
---------------------	----------	-----	--------

Lesson 5 - The Basic Disciplines of the Christian Life

1.	The greatest lac	c in Christians is		
		the		of the
	stian life.			
2.	The general obs	ervable	of	illustrate the
spiri	tual	of		
3.	A general	of	_ is that those wh	0
the r	most and the best	will be the most _		_ in life.
4.	Christians who _			the
	of t	he Christian life v	vill have a real, a	good, and
grov	ving	with	·	
5.	God is very	and		Most Christians don't
have	e a real and persor	al	with Go	od. They settle for
	tha	t is a	pov	verful placebo.
6.	Christians who _			the
	of t	he Christian life v	vill have a growing]
	ain	over sin, and		great things with their
life. 7.		in the	, being	with the
S	Spirit, being	i:	s the result of "the	e disciplines."
8.	God gives His _	t	to those who are _	
to th	ie		·	
The Life	Basic Disciplines	of the Christiar	1	15

9. despe	and erately seeking in circumstances, ex	are qualities that the world is speriences and "stuff", but
	y given by God to those who are	to the
	The relationships that we have in _	, family and friends
are m	nost impacted by our	to "the disciplines".
11.	The quality that	we acquire as we
	the	of the
Chris	tian life will bring God's	in every area of our life.
12.	Some day every Believer will stand	l at the "
Thos	," and be e who are faithful throughout their lif	for what they done with their life. e will do very well in the final
	(a) (b)	(c)
(d) _	(e)	(f)
(g)		_

Lesson 6 - Bible Reading

1.)	His Word.
	Joshua 1:8; Re	velation 1:3.		
2.	Those who fa	ithfully read God's	s Word will	stronger and
	1 Peter 2:2.	and more	in their Cl	nristian life and walk.
3.	Faithfully read	ding God's Word i	ncreases our	and
	motivation to	, and als	so our	and
	effectiveness wh John 15:7.	ien we do	·	
4.	Our	and g	jenuine	of the
11	9:10.	of Christ will o	grow as we read Hi	s Word daily. Psalm
			nd n reading the Bible.	of our life is very Psalm 1:2-3.
6.		in the	, being	with the
Ga			filled with the "Swo esians 5:18; Colos	ord of the" sians 3:16.
		w tthew 17:20; Rom		esult of how much of the
8.	Wisdom ente	rs the	of the ones who	o faithfully fill their
	with t Psalm 119:97-1		of God – His	Word.
9.	Those who lo	ve God's Word wi	ll bear up under	well,

be free from _____, and have great _____. Psalm 119:165; Galatians 6:9; Psalm 119:49-50.

10. over ______ is experienced by those who read the Bible faithfully. **Psalm 119:9-11**; **Hebrews 4:12**.

11. _____ is pushed out of our mind, heart and soul as we read the Bible. 1 John 2:15-16; John 17:16-19.

12. ______ is real. He wants to ______ us.

Our main ______ is the Bible. I Tim. 4:1; I Peter 5:8; I John 2:14b.

- 13. Good ______ of _____ and _____ is the result of the Bible in our mind. Hebrews 5:13-14; Psalm 119:66.
- **14.** True "positive ______" is the result of putting God's Word

into our ______. Philippians 4:8; Romans 12:2.

15. True _____ comes to those who _____ themselves regularly on the Word of God. **Jeremiah 15:16**.

- **16.** Make a ______ to read the Bible.
- **17.** Use a Bible reading _____.
- **18.** Read it ______.
- **19.** ______ to the Bible to catch up, but be sure to ______ it as well.

1.	Memorizing and meditating on scripture is one of the most		
97; 1	that there is. Psalm 119:15-16, 48, :2-3; Joshua 1:8.		
2.	Memorizing the Bible is probably the of all the		
	and practiced by		
	Christian		
3.	Memorizing Bible verses and using them to wrong		
	is the most powerful way to your		
4.	Jeremiah 17:10; Revelation 2:23; Hebrews 4:12; Jeremiah 4:14; Matthew 15:19-20; 2 Corinthians 10:5; James 1:13-15. Meditating on memorized Bible verses is the most effective way to		
	tough in our life.		
Prov	Psalm 119:11, 133; Proverbs 14:29, 17, 29:22; Ecclesiastes 7:9; .16:32.		
5.	Bible verses that we have memorized well are the most powerful		
	we have to the James 4:7; 1 Peter 5:8-9; Luke 4:3-4.		
6.	Memorizing Bible verses faithfully has a powerful impact on our		
	The like any other		
	grows when we exercise it. Our, our ability to		

		and our ability tos dramatically. Psalm 119:97-100.
7.	Memorized Bible verse	s is what the
	will use to	us of, to
	us into the perfect _	of God, and to us
	reat 23-24.	Hebrews 4:12; Ephesians 6:17; Psalm
8.		scripture. Matthew 4:4, 7.
9.	0	God's Word greatly
	demonstrates our	for Him. Deuteronomy 6:5-6, 11:18; 1
10	and	on God's Word gives
	us great	Psalm 119:97-100.
11	and	on God's Word
	us with	in our endeavors. Psalm 1:2-3.
		Leadership Lesson #7, cont.
12	and	on God's Word
	increases our	power. John 15:7.
13	and	on God's Word causes
	our to	grow. Romans 10:17; Matthew 17:20.
Scrip	oture Memory	20

14.The ______ that is gained from faithfully and

_____ memorizing the Bible will benefit us in many

ways as we ______ the _____, our _____,

and the ______. 1 John 2:14.

- Use "Bible Memory Pro" -

Lesson 8 - Prayer

1. Of the basic disciplines of the Christian life, tends to be the most neglected. The most neglected aspect of ______ in the Church 2. today is _____. _____, much blessing. _____ 3. _____, little blessing. _____ , no blessing. There are numerous "______ of Life" in Scripture. A "______ of Life" 4. is like of physics. They are consistent and no respecter of persons. One of the " of Life" in Scripture is the " of 5. the ______." What you ______ is what you ______, and _____ you sow determines how _____ you _____. 6. Of the seven basic disciplines, the only one the Gospels record that Jesus practiced regularly was _____ Of the seven basic disciplines, _____ is probably the most 7. _____ to maintain with regularity. 8. _____ with God should be at least as important as our _____. Why do most people maintain in going to ? 9. A _____ has a _____ time, an _____ 10. time, and a specific _____ to go.

If we neglect our _____ there will be _____ 11. consequences. 12. Our prayer life needs to be based on a commitment or goal to a _____ and _____. One thing that will add a ______-like quality to our prayer life 13. is to be committed to a _____ prayer _____. _____ is the emphasis in the New Testament. 14. _____is 1 + 1 = _____. 15. A major goal of God is to produce ______ in the "______." 16. 17. God has created "Laws of Life." All the "Laws of Life" are designed by God to produce 18. _____ and _____. 19. The Church began with _____ and it grows by ______. 20. _____ needs to be committed to a _____ _____ time.

21. A prayer ______ is super important.

Lesson 9 - Becoming a Cheerful Giver

1.	A major key to becoming a	is to
	remind ourselves that God richly	us when we
	give, and the more	our giving the greater the
9:5-6;	Luke 6:38; Deuteronomy 15:10; Proverb Acts 20:35; Psalm 41:1-3, 112:5-6;	
2.	Giving our money to the Lord's work will ca	use us to grow
	and to the	and we will experience His
1:28;	more in our lives. Psalm 42:1-2; Luke 12:33-34; Psalm 67:1 James 2:23; Exodus 33:11; Philipp	
3. John	Giving sacrificially will 2:15; Luke 16:13; James 4:4; 2 Timothy 4	us against 1 4:10; Matthew 19:20-24.
4.	The money that we give to the Lord is	for us in
	e form of ans 14:10-12; Matthew 6:19-20; 1 Timothy	
5.	God uses our giving as a to set	ee if He can give us greater
	in our thians 9:6-10.	Him. Luke 16:10-11; 2
6.	The spiritual rule of life is, "We can	of
	, and God will let us	try, or we can God
	ive, and He will d Hebrews 13:5-6; Philippians 4:18-19; Psa ; Jeremiah 17:7.	
7.	Faithfully giving to God sacrificially develop	s in us the

Becoming a Cheerful Giver

trait Philip	of and v ppians 4:11-13; 1Timothy 6:6-8; Ps	ve become alm 112:5-9.	free.
8.	When we are a "clean	" God	us with
	money. 2 Corinthia	າຣ 9:6-10.	
9.	A great that comes	from God to those	e who give
	is		
10.	Satan is the father of lies. He	our liv	ves by getting us
to	things that aren't John 8:44; Acts 5:3; 2 Corinthians	 11:3, 13-14; Reve	elation 12:9.
11.	Probably the biggest lie that almost	everyone believes	s is that
com	nes from		
12. 22:9.	comes from	Neh. 8:10; Ps. 1	6:11, 128:1-2, Prov.
13.	When we give to God, He removes	the	and
the	Malachi 3:8-12.		
14.	The more you give, the more you w	ill	in
	Romans 1:20; Matth	iew 6:25-32.	
15.	Another great blessing is that our _		grows as we
	ourselves and	away w	hat our
	Romans 8:29; 2 C	orinthians 9:10-11	I.
16.	A great blessing that comes from sa Psalm 41:1-3.	acrificial giving is _	

Lesson 10 - Time Management

Most people, if they knew that they only had one month live, would		
		_ 30 days than any
Most people, if they knew that th	ey only had one month	n to live, would
nose days with a totally	0	f
than any 30 day	period of their life.	
		all of our,
Very few things are more effective	ve in time managemen	t than good, old
oned ""	. Psalm 139:16.	
Writing a "	"W	rill help us
the things that we	want to accomplish in	a day.
	stablish the	of our
	nake the faithful accom	plishment of the
	of the	life
h in our lives. P	salm 34:10.	
If we don't make these	in our life	we won't have
	to accomplish	things
Another major area of	is our	It is
st as easy to lower the	of our	as
	ay period that they had ever lived. Most people, if they knew that the hose days with a totally	ay period that they had ever lived. Most people, if they knew that they only had one month hose days with a totally o than any 30 day period of their life. wants us to make use of if we have 100 years left to live. Ephesians 5:15-17. Very few things are more effective in time management oned "" Psalm 139:16. Writing a" Psalm 139:16. Writing a"" w the things that we want to accomplish in Writing helps us establish the We need to make sure that we make the faithful accomplish in in our lives. Psalm 34:10. If we don't make these to accomplish

it is to lower the ______ of spending _____ with God. We tend to take them both for granted. Those who faithfully make _____ and "_____" that 10. are an expression of their _____ have a much easier time saying ". 11. Our daily, weekly, monthly and yearly _____ are supposed to put on us so that we harder, faster, and smarter. 12. Faithful use of time won't happen without a of _____ that creates _____ on us. We always function _____ under _____. There are two kinds of ______. The ______ we 13. put on ourselves and the ______ the _____ puts on us. 14. The more we make use of and ", the more we will be in ______ of what and who puts ______ on us. 15. _____ of _____ living causes anxiety, guilt, and stress. 16. Nobody will ever be a good steward of their time who does not _____, really_____ to accomplish _____ with their life that . A key to time management is _____ and 17. _____ as well as smarter. 18. We tend to think that if we are really to get everything , that we must be too .

Time Management

19.	We can	ourselves to	being
20.	A major princi	ple in the training process is to alw	vays
		for being considered	of lots to do for
the L	ord. Philippian	s 4:4; 1 Thessalonians 5:16.	
21.	A major issue	in being a good steward is being _	by
1:10	; 1 John 3:22;	the Phil John 8:29; Proverbs 16:7; Jere 5:9; Ephesians 5:10; Hebrews 1	miah 27:5; Matthew 3:17,
22.	A key time ma	nagement issue is always focusin	g on the of
		the s 5:9-10.	

Lesson 11 - Wisdom

Proverbs 3:13-15, 8:33-35

	When we are wise we will know to and in every circumstance or situation. Proverbs 2:9, 3:23.	any
2.	Wisdom will keep us from because we will understand the	
	of that Proverbs 2:10-12.	
3.	Wisdom will bring great, security,, and	
free	dom from and Proverbs 1:33, 3:17, 23-25.	
	As we grow in wisdom we willmore and more	
	things. We will become verbs 3:19-20, 4:12.	
5. our	Wisdom will bring security and life so that we can meet our own needs, help many others in	into
theii	r need, and help the work of God Proverbs 3:16, 8:1	8.
	A tremendous of comes into the of son with wisdom. Proverbs 3:18, 22, 4:8-9, 8:35.	the
7.	Those with wisdom become powerful of other	
	Proverbs 8:14-16.	

1.	wisd	om mo	re and more. Never be
	Pro	overbs 2:3-6, 4:5-6,	8:11, 17, 19.
2.	Pay		Proverbs 1:5, 20-21, 2:2, 8:1, 32, 34.
3.	Don't be a		Proverbs 1:22, 8:5-6, 36.
4.	Seek	from	people. Proverbs 1:5.
5.	Ве	to get as much	and
	as p	ossible. Proverbs	4:13, 8:10, 33.
6.	Learn from	and	Proverbs 1:23.
7.	Put into	what you	Proverbs 8:32.

How to Become a Wise Person

Lesson 12 - Gathering

1.		is the key t	to getting	at anythi	ing.
	ma	kes	·		
2. the C	Faithfully Christian Life is	the foundation	the of a Christian	basic n who is growing	of and bearing fruit.
3.	The seven ba	sic disciplines	are: (a) Bible	e reading, (b)	
(c) _		(d) self-examir	nation/confess	sion of sin, (e) se	eking
wisd	om, (f)	, and			
4.	The seventh b	asic discipline	e of the Christ	tian life that many	y ignore is
"	,	with your		Heb. ′	10:24-25.
5.	The	is the	when	it is	
24:3 6.	1; John 11:52. We receive G	od's	from other	2 Thessalonians	when we are
Cori	nthians 12:9; H	together. Eph lebrews 10:2	esians 4:29 4-25.	; James 4:6; A	Acts 4:33, 6:8, 2
7. toge	God's1 ther. Matthew 1	is 8:20; Psalm	63:1.	_ when we are	·
8. toge	Our ther. Romans 1	2:3-6; 1 Cori	functic nthians 12:20	on when we are)-21.	
9.	All the "			in the N	ew Testament
	best n 13:34; Roma itians 5:13; Ep				ur church family. rinthians 12:25;

familiar _____. James 5:16; 1 Peter 4:9

Lesson 13 - Confession of Sin

1.	Every Christian needs to	0	their life and		
	1 John 1:9; 1 Corinthia	_ their ns 11:28: Mat	every	day.	
	We become a Christian 16, 18, 1:12.			: John	
- John	That Jesus is	John 1:	1-2, 20:28-29, 3	31; 1 John 4:15, 5:1;	
	That Jesus hn 1:14.	_ into the	as a	1 John 4:1-	
- 7:26-	That Jesus 27; 2 Corinthians 5:21.			life. Hebrews 4:15,	
-	That Jesus Romans 5:6-8.	_ on the	for our	·	
-	That Jesus was	a	ind	again	
	three days late 1 Corinthians 15		toda 10:9.	у.	
In be	lieving we are	from th	ne	of	
	which is eternal puni	shment in hell,	to eternal life ir	n heaven.	
3.	As a Christian headed f	or heaven fore	ver we still	, and	
	our h	ave significant		if not	
		to God.			
4. God.	Our unconfessed sins _ Isaiah 59:2; Prov. 15:29	9; Psalm 34:16	our 5; Ezekiel 39:2 4	with 4; 1 John 1:9.	

5. Our unconfessed sins reduce our ______ with God. Psalm 66:18; Isaiah 59:1-2; Micah 3:4; Psalm 34:15, 17; Isaiah 1:15-16, 18; 1 John 1:9.

6. Our unconfessed sins bring ______ into our lives. Hebrews 12:5-6; Galatians 6:7; 1 John 1:9.

7. Our unconfessed sins cause ______ which takes away our

_____ and _____. Psalm 38:17-18, 1-10, 51:1-4, 7-12; 1 John 1:9.

8. Our unconfessed sins take away our _____ and _____. Psalm 32:1-5; 1 Corinthians 11:28-32; 1 John 1:9.

9. Faithfully examining our life and confessing our sins will result in

growing	from the	01	•
1 John 1:9; Ezekiel 37:23.			

10. Faithfully examining our life and confessing our sins will result in our

being ______ more and more by God to _____ His

_____. Psalm 51:7-13; 2 Timothy 2:21; 1 John 1:9.

11. The most powerful ______ in life is our _____

for Jesus. Our faithful confession of our sins causes our _____

for Jesus to ______ stronger and stronger. Luke 7:37-47.

12. Every Christian will stand before Jesus at the end of their life and

give an account of their life. There will be _____

_____ for _____ sins.

Lesson 14 - Worship

1.		and	God is the	most often
			The number of occur mmandments put toget	
2.	God is what we will do for all			
Î	n	<u>.</u> .		
3.		God well is a	,	because we
e	asily do it with little _		and heart. Matthe	w 15:8-9.
4. of G			will help us sense the	
5.			way that God has	determined that
Н	le will be	Psaln	n 66:4.	
6.		and	is a fundam	ental key to
bein	g wit	h the	Ephesians 5:18	-19.
7.	When we	Go	d well	_, we will
have	e a healthy			
8.	The emphasis in t	he Bible is		. <u></u> .

9.	A key to good	is to	,
with	all your heart and	<u> </u>	
	Men generally		because of their
11.	Memorize		
12.	to good, Godly		
13.	The more we the		we will be.

Lesson 15 - "Grit"

1 Chronicles 11:22-23, 11:20, 12-14, 8; Acts 14:19-21; 2 Corinthians 11:24-27.

1.	People are supposed to be _	an	d act	
		ings 2:2; 1 Corin	thians 16:13;	
Deı	uteronomy 31:6-8, 23.			
2.	A major key to being	is taking	g our	
	so that v	we don't	or	
	Psalm 37:8; Isaiah 41:10.			
3.	The only way to be successf	ul in taking		
	is to scrip	oture and choose	to	wrong
	with the	Word of God.		
	Joshua 1:6-9; Psalm 119:11,		ut. 11:18; Psalm	119:97,1:2.
4.	No one can be	by	We all	need
peo	pple			
	who will		US.	
	Isaiah 41:6, 35:4; Daniel 10:	19; Joshua 1:6-9).	
5.	We should	one another	to	and
	on script	ure. Joshua 1:6	-9.	
6.	Tough people never		,	
		_ or worry out		
7.	You can't	your	if you let	your
	come out o	of your	Philippia	ıns 2:14.
8.	Wouldn't it be nice to have a		_who would say f	to you,
	" open. Isaiah 35:4; Psalm 14	" Give	;	and it will
hap	open. Isaiah 35:4; Psalm 14	1:5.		
"Gr				37

9. Tough people can take _____ and _____ without

getting ______ or _____. 2 Chronicles 25:15-16; Proverbs 9:7-8.

10. Tough people _____ in the _____. Jeremiah 17:7-8; Deuteronomy 31:6-8.

Managing Pressure

1.		_ comes from _			
2.	As we effectively		the	that	is in our life
we ge	et	<u> </u> .			
3.	The	tha	t we have and th	e	
of ou	r life will automatica	ally rise to the le	vel of our ability	to manage	
	; our		level.		
4.	The problem is the	at with many,		turns into	7
which have	n makes us and the accomplis	, ai hments of our lif	nd then the amo e will go down, a	ount of	we y.
5. Iong.	We cannot	bey	ond our		level for very
6.	nc	ot only makes us	3	, it also n	nakes us
7.	 is				

Lesson 16 - Meeting the Needs of your Spouse

Meeting the Needs of Your Wife

1.	A major responsibility of a h	usband is to	hard at
	his wife's ba	isic	
2.	A leader who knows the bas	sic of the	nose they
are	leading and h	hard at meeting them, will (grow
rapio Hea	dly in an ven.	d will be	_ in the Kingdom of
3.	We will never do	in	_ than we
do v	vith our		
4.	The first basic need of our v	vife is	
5.	The Bible commands wives	to be	to their
hust	pands. That position makes th	nem very	
to th	eir husband's	, and they know it.	
6.	Husbands who are	, who faithfully p	practice the
basi	c of the	Christian life, who are the	
spiri	tual of their	family, who manage their	
	well, will create riage.	an environment of	in their
7.	A major weakness in men th	nat destroys	in their
wife	is		
8.	The second basic need of o	ur wife is	
Mee	eting the Needs of your Spor	use	39

9.	The goal is	, not just
	 time is great, but there is no substitu	te for
	of time. Our wife and	
	our	
11.	The third basic need of our wife is	
12.	The best discipline to produce this is	
	·	
13.	The husband needs to be the if	he
expe	ects to be the	
14.	The fourth basic need of our wife is	
15.	Saying, "" often will never lo	ose its power.
16.	Deeds of communicate loudly that w	e
17.	worked early, and they will work late	
18.	The fifth basic need is to be	
19.	Husbands should learn their wife's	_,
spirit	tual, their passions and their weaknesse	es.
20.	The sixth basic need of our wife is to be	·
21.	It was intended by God that a married woman get her	-
	from her husband.	

22.	The timeless way to		anyo	one is with good		
23. impo	prtant.	_ our	wife's		is	very
24.	The seventh basic need of	our wife	e is			
25.	,		_,	, and more		

Meeting the Needs of Your Husband

1.	A major responsibility of a wife is to _		hard at
	her husband's basic		
2.	A leader who knows the basic	of tho	se they are
	leading and hard	at meeting them, v	will grow rapidly
	in and will be		in the Kingdom
	of Heaven.		
3.	We will never do	_ in	than
	we do with our		
4.	The first basic need of your husband	is	
5.	The Bible commands Husbands to _		to their
	wives and their	family. This feels	
	and they often feel very	and unsure	of themselves.
6.	Husbands try to preform well and loo	k as competent as	possible, when
	inside he feels	_and concerned al	oout other's
	of them and their		
7.	Wives who are	_, who faithfully pra	ictice the basic _
	of the Christian I	ife and who	their
	husbands, will create an environmen	t of	in their
Me	marriage. eeting the Needs of your Spouse		42

8.	A major weakness in women that destroys	in their	
	husband is being		
9.	The second basic need of your Husband is		
10	The typical wife doesn't understand her husband's deep nee	d for	
	any more that the typical husband		
	understands his wife's deep need for		
11.	Your husbandand	sexual	
12.	The third basic need of your husband is	; he	
	thrives on it.		
13	The best habit to produce this is to express what you		
	about him as soon as you feel even a little		
14.	The fourth basic need of your husband is	that it's	
	impossible for him to forget what he's		
15.	Giving you husband more positive	mental	
	images will help decrease previous	images in	
	his head.		
16	Your husbandto look at his wife and		
Me	eting the Needs of your Spouse	43	

her to try to be	for him. He's not expecting
her to look like a movie star or be p	perpetually young, but just to make an
effort to look good for him.	
17. The fifth basic need is to have a	partner.

18. Engage in only those recreational ______that you

both you and your husband can _____together.

19.	Spouses that	together,
	opodooo indi	

__together.

Proverbs 23:7 Philippians 4:6-7		Philippians 4:4 Psalm 100:1-5	Psalm 37:8 Matthew 15:7- 9
1.	Learning to be a	person is a m	ajor key in being
a per	son of		
	Being a	person starts with beir	ig a positive
		worrying, being	, feeling
sorry thinki	-	g, angry	thinking, is all negative
4.	We will th	ne way we	It is an irrevocable
	of God.		
1.	Negative thinking is _	and	
2.	Negative thinking is v	very to	
3.	When we	negatively we will	
negat	tively; when we	negatively we	
other	s negatively and we lo	se from	God.
4.	Work hard at	God for everything	ı always.
Being	g A Positive Person		45

	You will never do	better	than y	vou do
	If you gather toge	ether in the name	e of Jesus and _	
	with all your			
	endously influence			
7.	Corporate	is very	/ important to fai	thfully practice,
but v	we can do a	job and do	little	for us,
and	not	God.		
8.	Good	and	is a	a key to good
corp	orate			
		Speaking	Positively	
1.	All that God has		He	into existence.
2.	There is tremend	ous	in the	
to	a	nd to build up.		
3.	Exercising		over what we	e out of
	How well we do i		eatly determine	how much God will
	us and	us		
5.	If we	the		by our
	holesome ng A Positive Pers		ve a tough time	living the 4

Christian life with _____.

6. We can fulfill the "_____" very effectively

by speaking ______ of grace, gentleness, encouragement, praise, etc.

7. Faithfully practicing the Seven Basic Disciplines of the Christian life will help tremendously to grow in this important area of our life:

a	b	C
d	e	f

g. _____

Scripture:

	Genesis 1:3	Psalm 33:6	Psalm 33:9	Hebrews 11:3
	John 11:43	Psalm 29:3-9	Proverbs 11:9	Proverbs 13:2-3
	Proverbs 15:28	Proverbs 16:23 Pr	overbs 18:7	Proverbs 18:20
	Proverbs 21:23	Proverbs 10:19 Pr	overbs 12:14 Prove	erbs 16:24
	Proverbs 17:27	Proverbs 29:20 Pr	overbs 17:28 Prove	erbs 10:20
	Proverbs 12:18	Proverbs 18:21 Pr	overbs 25:15 Jame	es 1:26
Col	James 3:2-12 ossians 4:6	1 Peter 3:9-10	Eph. 4:29-32	Matthew 12:34-36

Lesson 18 - Eternal Rewards / Judgment

1 Corinthians 3:5-15

1.	There is a	coming fror	n for eac	h one of us
	the of I); Romans 14:10-12.	now we have	our life.	2 Corinthians
2.	The	will result in	or	
	which 3-25.	we will take into the	Millennial Kingdor	n. Colossians
3.	There is the very re	al possibility that a C	hristian could stand	l before
	us and have y have		for the	
4.	A major part of the	W	ill concern the	we
	ve for th 15; John 15:8.	ne Lord; our		1 Corinthians
5.	We are able to acco	mplish	for the Lord becaus	se God
sup	plies	; open	for us.	
6.	We will have	at the	that we at	ttempt to do
	for the Lord bec	ause of the	, and	and
		that He gives. Co	olossians 1:28-29.	
7.	We will be unable to)	anything for the Lo	rd unless we
		choose to do		
8.	A major aspect of th	ne we do	for the Lord will be	what we do
Ete	rnal Rewards / Judgr	nent		48

for H	lis, the		1 Corinthians	3:5-15; Ephesians
	Matthew 16:18.			-
9.	The major barriers to	bearing much frui	t for God is	of
		, laziness,		_, selfishness and
		Matthew 25	5:25-30.	
10.	people	e will always make		_ in this life with
	one	on the Judgment [Day. Luke 12:1	6-21.
11.	As we	for	the Lord, many	
	will be ingdom because of w			
12.	If all our work is burr	ed up at the Judgr	nent Day of Chr	ist we will
	be	and	in the New	Heaven
	er, because we are e sians 2:8-9.	by _	al	one.

Lesson 19 - Ministry

1.	Biblical	and his	storical	are always
	with I3-16, 6:15-1		Nehemiah 1:2-4	1 , 2:3-5, 12, 17-18, 4:2-3,
2.		to be like		erson, causing them to
3.			to people wh :14; Joshua 1:5-6;	no are Romans 8:31.
4.		the plish great		needed
5.				, fulfilled
6.	One of our	major problems is _.	ad of	A
7.	People who	are	a worthy	will do
very	well at the		_ Seat of Christ.	
8.	Being involv	ved in some aspec	t of building the	, the
16:18	o 3; Ephesians	fi s 5:25-27.	is the greatest of _	Matthew

10.	God is alway	s involved in the	of	in
	our heart	our heart and soul, and		our
	is a prere	equisite to God giving	g greater	
11.	Most people	think	they wh	at it
	to be a		of God.	
		The	Church	
1.	Jesus	the	Ephesians 5:25	
2.	Everything th	at God has done ar	d will do revolves arc	ound His purpose of
_			of H	
	Senesis 2:18; elation 19:7-8	Ephesians 5:25-27	; 2 Corinthians 4:1	4; Colossians 1:22;
3.	We	tend toward	s a view of	the church because
we s	see	now.		
	"	love Jesus, it is the	church that I can't sta	and"
4.	God's	is that the		7, 4:4, 5:14, 6:7, 9:31,
	thew 16:18; Ep 24, 12:24.	ohesians 5:25-27, 4	:15-16; Acts 2:41, 47	7, 4:4, 5:14, 6:7, 9:31,
5.	God's	for	His Church is	s faithful, committed
	Epho	esians 4:15-16; Co	ossians 1:24; Ephe	sians 4:11-12.
6.	Our best	will always	be in	with other
		he Church. 1 Corint	hians 12:27, 21.	
Mini	istry			51

7. God _____ us as we invest our _____ and _____ to build His Church. 1 Corinthians 14:12, 12:7; 1 Peter 4:10.

	The Blessings	of Doing Ministry	in Your Church	
1.	Our for		is no greater thar	n our
	fo fo Matthew 25:37-40; Acts			
2.	Our	to	is no greater	than
	our	to our	·	
3.	God	_ those who	Him t	ру
	doing	in their church	. Matt. 10:42; Jar	nes 1:25.
4.	God gives	to those who _	Н	im
	oing); 2 Cor. 3:5-6; 2 Timoth ;		Timothy 1:12; 1	Corinthians
5.	God gives	to those who ser	ve	by
	doing ministry in their	·	Matthew 25:21.	
6. Him t	God gives a by doing ministry in their c	of hurch. John 12:2 0	to thos 5; Matthew 3:16-1	e who serve 7.

Lesson 20 - Bitterness

1.	God has forgiven each of us of our sins because of our faith in Christ,				
	or anything we have or will Col 2:13; 1John2:12.	ossians 1:13-			
2.	God that because He has	us that we			
will _	others. Ephesians 4:31-32; Colossians 3:12-1	3.			
3.	If we do not, God will not				
	Matthew 6:14-15; Mark 11:25-26.				
4.	If God doesn't forgive us of our sin, He won't	our			
	Psalm 66:18.				
5.	If God doesn't forgive us of our sin we will experience the full				
6:7;		Galatians			
	If God doesn't forgive us of our sin we will				
7.	If God doesn't forgive us of our sin we will				
	and Psalm 38:2-10.				
8.	If God doesn't forgive us of our sin we will have a major				
	Psalm 31:10, 32:4.				
9.	If God doesn't forgive us of our sin we will be totally				
10.	If God doesn't forgive us of our sin the and his				

will h	ave free and easy	to our lives.	Matthew 18:34-35.			
11.	If God doesn't forgive us o	f our sin we will	keep	and		
not _						
12.	If God doesn't forgive us of	f our sin we will	experience the full			
	of our sin at rinthians 5:10; Colossians	the		of Christ.		
200	rinthians 5:10; Colossians	5 3:24-25; 1 Jon	n 1:9.			
13.	If God doesn't forgive us of	f our sin we won	't			
	that really					
14. 8.	If God doesn't forgive us of	our sin He	us. I	Romans 4:7-		
	The key to forgiving other thians 13:4-5; Ephesians		to	them. 1		
	We will have no o not forgive.	in the	of the	that		
17.	The to forgive	is	·			
18.	Don't say or think, "It is", because it probably,					
instea	ad say or think, "	<u> </u>				
19.	You might have to forgive	the	for the			
	days in a	row.				
20.	Being to forgiv	e is a	that is	by		

Lesson 21 - Moral Purity Moral Purity – Part 1

1.	Everything	and	on leadership.
2.	All	_must be	from and those
	we are leading.		
3.	The degree of		_ determines how
	much God will		
4.	God will not use an		
5.	The first and most powe	rful step to	
	is learning to exercise _		over our
	·		
6.	The key to taking every	caj	otive to obedience
	to Christ is to be	in what c	omes into our
7.	G = G		
8.	We exercise discipline o	ver the	_ into our
	in two ways:		
	a. Put	stuff in.	
	b. Keep	stuff out.	

9.	The major source of immoral stuff in our culture is,		
	and the		
10.	The key to getting large, consistent doses of good stuff into our		
	is the		
	basic of the Christian life:		
	a b c		
	d e		
	f g /		

Moral Purity – Part 2

Med	itate on the fact that the deg	ree of moral purit	ty in our life	
			God will	
	US.			
2.	Meditate on the fact that o	ur moral		will be
	on to our			
3.	Meditate on the fact that the	ne degree of mor	al purity in our life	9
grea	tly impacts the	of our		
4. mora	Making a ally pure is very important.		to	to be
	all all al purity, to God quickly and		cially	lapses of
6.	Work very hard at being fa	aithful to the disci	plines of	
and				
7.	The most powerful way to		our	
habi	ts is to	and	on S	cripture.

8.	We need to	often ar	nd	God for	
espec	cially when we b	begin to become in	nmoral in our		
9.	We need to we	ork very hard at ex	ercising		over
ou	r	in social settings.	"Look at the	ir	only."
		evelop with other peo			
11.	We need to lea	arn the spiritual val	ue of		our
	to a				
12.	We need to ex	ercise		over the	
that c	ome out of our			immoral	
		bends us, but		immoral	
	sets	s us.			

13. Make a commitment not to allow yourself to get into any

Lesson 22 - Anger

1.		allows	to g	ain control of your
	and ti	ne life of your		Ephesians 4:26-27.
2.	is	most people's _		
	We must learn to _ enesis 4:3-7.		our	
4.	ever	get	at your	, even just
a.	little			
5.	Trying to	your		_ by your
	is			
6.	I	people are		by God.
7.	Make a	to cea	ase from all	and
est	ablish a firm	that you		every time
yoı	u get			
a.		anti-anger	Bible	·
b.		to God eve	ery time you ge	.t,
an	d	_ to the person y	ou got	at.

C.	Learn to others quickly.	
d.	Don't when you feel	
e.	Work hard at becoming a person who and	
	others.	
f.	Never or your	_•
g.	Remember, the when you get	

Scripture:

Proverbs 14:17Proverbs 14:29Proverbs 16:32Proverbs 19:11JamesEcclesiastes 7:9Ephesians 4:31-321:19-20

Lesson 23 - The Fear of the Lord

1.	There are a	of		by	God to
Psal		Him. 33:18-19, 34:7	7, 9-10, 103:10-1	4, 17, 112:1-2,	115:13-15,
2. sens		of v	vhat it means to fe	ar God, is to hav	e a strong
		, and to	o marvel over the		and
		_ and	of God.		
	The second		g God is, "God is I	King." He is in	
-	-	uses everything. vereign. Psalm 4	He is on His 17:8.	He	
4.	The third as	pect of fearing G	God is that we belie	eve by faith that H	He is
		He is pre	sent at the farthes	t and	
		of me an act, word, thoug	id is ht, and motive.	with me, and	He knows
5.	The fourth a	aspect of fearing	God is acknowled	ging that God is	our
	,		for living life in	this world. God d	ecides what
is	an	d	_, not us or the w	orld. Isaiah 33:2	2.
6.	The		is the	2 Timothy 3: ⁻	16-17.
7.	The fifth asp we	pect of fearing G	od is acknowledgi	ng that	from

can do ______. John 15:4-5.

8. The sixth aspect of fearing God is understanding that He is our _____, and

______us when we do _____. Hebrews 12:5-11; Revelation 3:19; Deut. 8:5; Psalm 89:30-33, 94:12, 118:18; 2 Sam. 7:14.

9. The ______ of the Lord is not ______, there

will be _____. Hebrews 12:5-11; Proverbs 15:10.

10. God ______ us _____ because He______ us. Hebrews 12:5-11.

11. God's ______ and _____ for us is that we would become like Him in

Hebrews 12:5-11; Romans 5:3-4; 2 Corinthians 7:1.

12. God's ______ works if we respond _____ Hebrews 12:5-11; Job 5:17-18; Romans 5:3-4; Psalm 119:75.

Consequences for Choosing to Sin

Romans 6:1-2

- 1. We become ______ to sin. **Romans 6:15-16, 1:24.**
- 2. We ______ the ability to ______ spiritually. **Hebrews 6:1, 3.**
- 3. We are _____ by God. Hebrews 10:26-30.
- 4. God takes away our _____ and _____. Jeremiah 7:34, 16:9.

5. We are unable to ______ or accomplish anything for God. 1 Corinthians 9:27; 2 Timothy 2:21.

6. The consequences of our sin affects _____, especially our

_____. 2 Samuel 24:12-15; Exodus 20:5.

7. There will be a great and ______ impact on the quality of the

______that we will receive at the Judgment Seat of Christ.

Cures for Sinning

1. _____ yourself to God. "I will do whatever You want. You are Lord." Romans 6:12-13.

2. Ask God for _____. Hebrews 4:15-16.

3. Review these ______ often. Develop a healthy fear of God. 2 Corinthians 7:1; Proverbs 16:6.

Lesson 24 - Self-Control

1. 1	Corinthians 9:24-2	is the k 7	key to		in life.
2.	There are many		_ fighting to _		_
our _	Roma	ans 7:14-21			
a.	people	b. devil	c. world	d. flesh	
3.	People who exercis	Se		_ are given great	
		from God	I.		
4.	can _	ар	erson with _		
to do	the	thing.			
5.	A person with		will give th	neir	_ a great
de	al of				
6.	A person with		_ will		
- 7.	Never, never, neve	 er say, "I			
a.		all	quickly.		

b.		_ your life regular	y and	·
C.	Ask your	for a	with no	·
d.	у	our life to		
e.	Get	and input fror	m	
f.	Always be	an		
	Faithfully Christian life:	the		of
(1)	Bible Reading			
(2)	Prayer			
(3)	Gathering			
(4)	Worship			
(5)	Giving			
(6)	Seeking Wisdom			
(7)	Self-examination / co	onfession.		

Lesson 25 - Deference

Romans 14:18-21, 15:1-2

1.	i	is the character trait of putting someone els	se's
	, needs and _	ahead of our own.	
2.	Only very	, confident, people	are able
to pr	actice	consistently.	
3.	Those who faithfully p	ractice the basic disciplines of the Christian	life of:
(1)		_, (2),	
(3)		_, (4),	
(5)		_, (6),	
(7)		_ will have a growing relationship with God	
that	allows God to give them	and	
4.	When God is	with our walk with Him we will	
	His	in our hearts and we will	
have	e His in us.		
	Our personal nd others.	are a major cause of	_ between
6.	i	is our own personal	

for the sake of unity and love.

7.	God gives great	to those who practice
----	-----------------	-----------------------

8. Our ______ is usually an indication that we are feeling that our

personal ______ have been ______.

9. Those who have grown in the character trait of ______

become skilled at sincerely ______ others.

10. God will become the ______ of those who ______

their ______ for the purpose of unity.

11. Those who have grown in the character trait of ______ will become increasingly more gracious in their speech.

12. Those who have grown in the character traits of ______

will be _____ by God.

Lesson 26 - Motives

Scrip	ture:			
Galat	ians 1:10	Colossians 3:22-	24	1 Thessalonians 2:4,6
John	12:42-43	Matthew 6:1		Matthew 23:5-6
Luke	16:15	Ephesians 5:10		
1.	One of the hardes	t things in life is to	o keep our	pure.
2.	As we grow in cha	iracter, as God us	es us more a	nd more, we will receive
	from pe	eople. That	Ca	an become
increa	dibly	·		
3.	Once we begin to	do things for the _		of people we
becor	me their			
4.	Jesus had many h	ard words for the	Pharisees, a	nd the main reason was
that th	neir	_ were		
5.	Those who do thir	ngs to receive	fi	rom people will lose their
ability	v to sense God's		-	
6.	Those who are		by the	they receive
from	people will have litt	le	in their live	es.
7.	Those who do	things	for people ra	ther than for God will not

receive	for their effort.
---------	-------------------

8.	Those who are sensitive to people's will have trouble being
	and
9.	Those who do what they do for people's will not receive well and will not much.
10.	As we become increasingly more responsive to people's,

we will lose our ability to _____ God's _____.

Lesson 27 - Gentleness

Scri	pture:		
Proverbs 15:1 Galatians 5:22-23		Matthew 5:5	Matthew 11:29
		•	
	essalonians 2:7	I Timothy 6:11	2 Timothy 2:24-26
Jame	es 3:13, 17		
1.		and	are
and _		under control.	
2.	The lack of	and	is a major
reaso	on many people ar	e not m	uch by God.
3.	Treating people v	vith	is treating them with
		and	
	People are often		e and
5.		training is based	d on the philosophy that
the re	esults rest with	·	
			and know that there
are h	undreds of promis	es in the Bible about prote	ection
by G	od from our	1 Peter 2	2:19-23.
7.	The most importa	ant place to begin being a	person is
with	our	and	
8.	We will never do	better in life, in ministry, o	r at work than we do
with	our	and	

9.	The way we	our	and	is a
	najor determiner of ho ter 3:7.	w much God will	and	US.
10.	It takes great	and	to	be
	with peopl	e, but God greatly bless	es those people	

who make the effort and work hard at this ______ trait.

Lesson 28 - A Servant's Heart

1.	God only uses qualified people to do His work. He uses those				
who	are (1)	, (2)			
(3) _		or			
and _		·			
2.	Another requirem	ent is to have a	heart.		
3.	Α	is one who takes the			
to ma	ake	in a			
		f you have a			
5.	A person with a _	heart is a	a		
6.	A major requirem	ent to be i	n the Kingdom of		
God	is to be a	·			
7.		does not like to			
8.		that if we take the	9	to	
resol	ve	that we are admitting	we are	_·	

9. Those who take th	е	for a	even if
they are only 1% of the p	problem will be bles	sed by God with	
10. A true very well.	knows the	e taste of "	»
11. The most importar	nt place to	being a	
is in our	/		
12. Those who practic	e the basic discipli	nes of the Christian life of	:
(1)	(2)		
(4)	(5)		
(7)		will gr	ow stronger

and stronger in this essential character trait of leadership.

Memory Verse List

Ezekiel 22:30-31 Psalm 1:2-3 Joshua 1:8 Isaiah 32:8 Romans 12:1-2

Ephesians 4:29 2 Timothy 2:20-21 Matthew 25:21 1 John 1:9 1 Corinthians 16:13-14

1 Corinthians 9:24-27 Proverbs 3:5-6 Luke 16:10-11 2 Corinthians 5:10 2 Corinthians 10:3-5 James 1:25 Ephesians 4:31-32 Ephesians 4:26-27 Philippians 2:14-15 Philippians 4:4-5

Philippians 4:6-7 1 Thessalonians 4:3-5 Malachi 3:8-11 Ephesians 5:25 Mark 10:42-45

Proverbs 2:2-5 Proverbs 3:9-10 1 John 2:15 1 Corinthians 7:1 Colossians 4:2